

RE: FHP regs

From: "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Teare, Rebecca (CAB)" <rebecca.teare2@ontario.ca>, "Frndova, Lucia (CAB)" <lucia.frndova@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 27 Oct 2017 11:35:07 -0400

Thanks. I will call Martin.

Tim Hindmarch-Watson
416-325-4618

From: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Sent: October-27-17 11:34 AM
To: Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Teare, Rebecca (CAB); Frndova, Lucia (CAB)
Subject: FHP regs
Importance: High

Hi,

Spoke to Gillian and Martha. If we can get DM signed today we can publish with that and get Minister signed on Monday. Tim / Rebecca please f/u with Martin on this.

If they cannot deliver DM signed today then PO has said (and we agree) that they must be removed from the agenda.

Thanks!
Karen

Karen Moore
Executive Coordinator, Justice Resource and Environmental Policy
Cabinet Office
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca